## Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes September 20, 2016

**OPEN**: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday September 20, 2016 at the Atlanta Golf Course. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Fred Finchum at 7:30pm.

**ROLL CALL**: Mayor Finchum, Billie Cheek, Amber Finchum, Adam McVey, Andrea Halley and Matt Clemmons were present.

Motion by Matt Clemmons second by Amber Finchum to approve the August 16<sup>th</sup> minutes as presented.

Roll Call:

Cheek-yes Clemmons-yes Finchum-yes Halley-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Matt Clemmons to approve the September 6<sup>th</sup> minutes as presented.

Roll Call:

Cheek-yes Clemmons-yes Finchum-yes Halley-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Matt Clemmons to pay all bills approved by their respective chairmen or as far as money allows.

Roll Call:

Cheek-yes Clemmons-yes Finchum-yes Halley-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

Randy Brooks reported that early goose season came and went with no geese present. A short list of activities was gone over.

Paul Goodwin reported significant progress at the old Casey's building. Patching streets continues.

Greg Tucker was present to discuss the possible purchase of the alley behind his house. Uses for the property were outlined by Tucker. He wanted the alley and the triangle just off the alley. Surveying and cost sharing were also discussed. The council decided to have the area surveyed.

The council took a bid for a new police vehicle. A 2014 Dodge Durango was found at Lincoln Chrysler-Dodge for \$33,190.

Motion by Matt Clemmons second by Billie Cheek to approve the purchase of the new Police vehicle.

Roll Call:

Cheek-yes Clemmons-yes Finchum-yes Halley-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

The Mayor and Council went over the proposed Interstate Development. Some maps were given to the Council for review.

The topic of e-mail accounts was gone over. Accounts will be established for the use of City officials.

Motion by Andrea Halley second by Billie Cheek to go to closed session.

Roll Call:

Cheek-yes Clemmons-yes Finchum-yes Halley-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Billie Cheek to grant city Attorney Blinn Bates the authority to accept the settlement agreement between Jeff Jorden and the City of Atlanta.

Roll Call:

Cheek-yes Clemmons-yes Finchum-yes Halley-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

Alderman McVey stated the after the wettest season in years, nearly no complaints have been received.

Alderwoman Cheek reported that residents at the 200 block of Third St. was leaving trash receptacles along the street and needed to be taken care of.

Alderwoman Finchum stated Steve and Kathy Dryer had purchased a car and after 18 hours received a ticket. She felt that this was too quick to allow them to get their plates.

Motion by Matt Clemmons second by Andrea Halley to adjourn the meeting.

Roll Call:

Finchum-yes Clemmons-yes Halley-yes Cheek-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

The meeting adjourned at 8:55pm Kenneth Martin City Clerk